## South Cirby Neighborhood Association Meeting Minutes Member of Roseville Coalition of Neighborhood Associations August 9, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. Crestmont Park Pavilion

Present: Nick Castle, Reid Allen, Colleen Cole, LaRon Golden and Wendi Fuerstenberger

Meeting called to order by President Nick Castle at 7:03 p.m. Nick welcomed and introduced everyone.

**Meeting Minutes:** Marilyn notified Colleen that the July 2022 minutes were approved by email and Nick ordered them to be placed on file.

**Treasurer's Report:** Colleen reported there was no activity in July so the account's beginning and ending balance remains \$2631.11.

## **Reports/Old Business**

Roseville Police Officer Neighborhood Report: No officer able to attend.

Roseville Firefighters: No firefighters able to attend.

**Garage Sale:** While LaRon was at the registration table at National Night Out, she asked people whether they preferred a spring or fall neighborhood garage sale. Her tally was about even. Our July newsletter asked people to email us with their preference and Colleen reported only receiving two emails so far so the tally remains about even. Since we won't be having the garage sale until 2023, we have time to wait and see when the City may have their spring cleanup at Maidu. If the cleanup date doesn't give us enough time to organize a spring neighborhood garage sale, we can do a fall one. Date to be determined later.

**NNO:** All board members felt NNO went well, but turnout was definitely down likely due to the heat. We received 102 Jamba Juice smoothies (ordered 100) and we had about 12 remaining even after some kids had seconds. This is the first year we didn't run out of Jamba Juice smoothies. The hot dog quantity worked out well (72) and so did the chips quantity (54).

**Website Update:** Website designer Ben sent out the NNO reminder email to subscribed neighbors on August 1st. Colleen reported the website's new design by the end of July has not been met. She will follow up with Ben.

## **New Business**

**Guest Speaker for the October General Meeting:** We have no additional ideas for guest speakers other than Placer County District 4 Supervisor Suzanne Jones, Mayor Krista Bernasconi or the speaker that Barbara Ferguson suggested last month regarding a grand jury topic.

Nick motioned to ask Barbara Ferguson's contact first and if that person is not available, ask our Mayor to be our guest speaker for our October 11 general election meeting. Reid seconded the motion and the voice vote passed.

Reid will speak with Barbara Ferguson to arrange this and will email the board his findings as soon as possible.

**Crestmont School Donation for Use of Multi-Purpose Building:** Nick reported Mrs. Farmer is not in need of any supplies at this time. He will check back with her in November because by that time, there are usually needs (possibly paper). This is tabled for now.

**Crestmont Little Free Library:** Colleen contacted the Roseville Rotary Club to see if they would be interested in fixing Crestmont's Little Free Library. Roseville Rotary Club provided this Little Free Library in 2019. Rob Baquera gave a positive response and said he would check with other members. When Colleen checked with Mrs. Farmer, she preferred to hold off at this time because she felt the Little Free Library would just be vandalized again. This project is tabled for now and Colleen has informed the Roseville Rotary Club.

**Maidu Little League Container on Crestmont (RCSD) Property:** Colleen filed an online graffiti police report over two weeks ago. She also spoke about this with Mrs. Farmer and learned that Mrs. Farmer had also filed a graffiti police report and hadn't heard anything yet either. She wants it painted or removed before school begins.

**Off-Leash Dogs at Crestmont Park:** Off-leash dogs at Crestmont Park continue to be a problem for residents and the school. Crestmont Park's rules are clearly stated at all entrances. Crestmont Park is not a designated dog park. It has been awhile since this topic has been in our newsletter so it is time for a gentle reminder in our next newsletter.

## Not on the Agenda

**Volunteer Opportunities at Crestmont School:** Mrs. Farmer told Colleen there are volunteer opportunities at Crestmont School and it would be nice to get more community support. Colleen offered a spot in our upcoming newsletter if she or the PTC President would write a small article. Colleen will reach out to her before starting our October newsletter.

**RCONA Meeting Update:** Nick reported the City's additional radio tower (#3) will be going in at Rocky Ridge Drive and Strauch Drive. The purpose is to improve radio signal for Kaiser and Sutter hospitals. Neither of these hospitals have been able to put in repeaters inside their hospitals. At this time, when the paramedics and firefighters enter the buildings, their radios quit working and they are missing calls. Wendi showed an aerial photo with the location being behind Sunrise Natural Foods. Neighbors within 500 yards of the tower have been notified. It will be awhile before they break ground on the approximately 225' lattice tower.

Dates to Remember: RCONA Representative for August 18, 2022 Meeting: Nick plans to attend. Next SCNA Meeting: September 13, 2022, 7:00 p.m., Crestmont Elementary Multi-Purpose Room

Meeting adjourned at 7:57 p.m. Respectfully submitted, Marilyn Floyd, Secretary